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Solicitation 22-701-002 - HEPA Air Purifiers

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Multiple Bids

Are multiple bids accepted?

Answer: Yes, you may bid multiple models as long as each meets requirements and is listed will all

required information.

12/15/2021

Q2 Question: Question regarding 22-701-002

Hello,

I hope you're having a great day.

I want to bid with our product that meets all requirements aside from filter change hours requirement,

does that disqualify us?

If not, where would we state the non-compliance?

Are we expected to provide a specification sheet along with the filled original bid document?

Can we bid with multiple devices? If yes, do we enter both devices in the pricing table?

Best regards,

Answer: You need to make note in your submission which specifications are not met.  Yes, please

provide specification and warranty information.

12/16/2021

Q3 Question: UV  option

I see that you have a UV section also on the quoting form.  Would you prefer UV?

Answer: UV lighting is an option that will be considered.

12/16/2021

Q4 Question: Multiple quotes

Can you submit more than 1 option for you to choose from?  If so, do they need to be submitted

separately?

Answer: Yes, you may bid multiple models as long as each meets requirements and is listed will all

required information.

12/16/2021
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